BOARD
INFORMATION
PACKET

Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

Regular Meeting of

April 21, 2021

ESOCIATION QF

ER AGENGIES

Gold Award
for
Competitiveness
Achievement

Reliable Public
Power Provider




Table of Contents

April 21, 2021
Agenda Item HIIL...cooviiniiiiiiiiiii i e e e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV........ccoviiiiniin Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of April 7, 2021
Agenda ltem #V........cooceivninnnnn Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of April 7, 2021
AgendaItem #V....oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii General Manager / Staff Reports

Agenda Item #IX. ..ot Executive Session



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



|

" Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

3

Regular Session
April 21,2021 — 6:00 P.M.
L. Call to Order

II. Roll Call
_____Ryan Eidson, At Large, Position 2
____Tom Groneman, District 2
_____Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
_____Jeff Bryant, District 3
_____Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
_____Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3

[II. Approval of Agenda
IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of April 7, 2021

V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of April 7, 2021
VL Public Comments
VIL General Manager / Staff Reports

1. COVID-19 Update

1. Leavenworth Road Association Update
1il. Turner Community Connection Update
1v. Miscellaneous Comments

VIII. Board Comments

IX. Executive Session

X. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 4-7-21
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, APRIL 7, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Work Session on Wednesday, April 7, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. The following Board
Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice
President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Thomas Groneman, and Ryan
Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy
Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Dong Quach, Executive
Director Electric Production; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Jerry Ohmes,
Executive Director Electric Supply; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; Dennis Dumovich,
Director Human Resources; Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services; Andrew Ferris,
Director Electric Supply Planning; Ingrid Setzler, Director Environmental Services; and
Scott Paulsen, Supervisor Vegetation Management.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.
Mr. Milan called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.
Roll call was taken, and all Board Members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr.
Bryant and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Updates / GM Updates

There were no comments.

Item #5 —Vegetation Management Update

Mr. Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations and Mr. Scott Paulsen,
Supervisor Vegetation Management, gave a PowerPoint presentation to update the Board on
the utility vegetation management and maintenance. (see attached).

Page 1 of2



WORK SESSION MINUTES — WEDNESDAY, APRIL 7, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Mr. Johnson commented on system reliability and its connection with vegetation
management. [t was now a requirement to track and report our numbers to the federal
government. Making sure that system reliability wasn’t an issue, directly affected economic
development. He commended them on doing an excellent job in getting our numbers where
they needed to be.

Item #6 — Nearman Bottom Ash Project

Ingrid Setzler, Director Environmental Services, gave an update to the Board on the
Nearman Creek Power Station Surface Impoundment Closure, including key regulatory
considerations that went into the closure, with a PowerPoint presentation (see attached).

Ms. Setzler addressed questions and comments from Mr. Johnson and the Board.

Item #7 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:49 P.M. by Mr. Eidson,
seconded by Ms. Gonzales and carried unanimously.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2








































































































































































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session April 7, 2021
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -~-WEDNESDAY, APRIL 7, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Regular Session on Wednesday, April 7, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board
Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice
President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, and Thomas Groneman, and Ryan
Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Steve
Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer
Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations; Dong Quach, Executive
Director Electric Production; Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director Electric Supply; Jerry Sullivan,
Chief Information Officer; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; Dennis Dumovich, Director of
Human Resources; Andrew Ferris, Director Electric Supply Planning; and Patrice Townsend,
Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Mr. Milan called the Board Meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. He welcomed all that were
listening or viewing the meeting. He stated the COVID-19 pandemic had resulted in a State of
Emergency disaster declared by the Governor which made it necessary to conduct the meeting
using technology instead of in person. Those wishing to offer comments during the Visitors
Comments section could click on the raised hand feature at the bottom of the application or
window or press Star 9 and be connected by phone. As always, the public could email or call
the BPU with any concerns. The Agenda could be found on the BPU website. If they were
using Zoom, it would appear on their screen. Mr. Milan introduced himself and the other
Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present via teleconference.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Mr.
Bryant, and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL 7, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #5 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of March 17, 2021

by Mr. Eidson, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Mr. William Johnson, General Manager, asked Mr. Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager,

if there were any visitors wishing to speak.

Mr. Kamp said that no one had their hand raised via teleconference.

Item #7 — General Manager / Staff Reports

ii.

1il.

v.

COVID-19 Update: Mr. Johnson gave an update on company COVID-19 matters. He
also spoke about working with the State on the new Kansas Emergency Rental
Assistance (KERA) program, part of the Kansas Housing and Resource Corporation. A
portion of that program included utility assistance.

Mr. Johnson addressed comments from the Board.

Preliminary February 2021 Financials: Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief
Administrative Officer, presented the preliminary February 2021 Financials with a
PowerPoint presentation (see attached).

APPA RP3 Award: Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources, informed the
Board of BPU’s platinum designation for the Reliable Power Provider (RP3) award. It
was awarded every three years and recognized public power utilities that demonstrated
proficiencies for the following; reliability, safety, workforce development, and system
improvement.

KMEA Board Appointment: Mr. Johnson asked for Board approval for Mr. Dong

Quach, Executive Director Electric Production, to serve on the Kansas Municipal
Energy Agency (KMEA) Board of Directors.

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL 7, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

A motion was made to approve the appointment of Mr. Dong Quach to the KMEA
Board of Directors by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Bryant and unanimously
carried.

v.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson informed the Board that the KDHE Loan had
been taken before the UG Standing Committee. It had been passed onto the full
Commission for consideration.

Mr. Bryant, a member of the UG Standing Committee, felt that everyone understood
that the utility was doing its best to be a good steward of the money in the community
and that maintaining aging infrastructure was a daunting task.

Mr. Johnson also wished Mr. Eidson a Happy Birthday.

Item #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Eidson had no comments.

Mr. Groneman had no comments.

Mr. Bryant thanked all for the evening’s updates and their continued efforts.
Ms. Gonzales had no comments.

Ms. Mulvany Henry echoed Mr. Bryant’s thanks. She also thanked Mr. Johnson for the
approach being taken regarding the rent and utility assistance program.

Mr. Milan wanted the Board to begin considering meeting in person. He also spoke
about Board policy and what the Board’s responsibilities were; to help assist policy and also
approve the budget. He included that the Communication office was the spokesperson for
the Board members. With the ongoing pandemic situation and also upcoming elections, they
had to make sure that responses to the public were cleared through the General Manager and
Communication Office.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL 7, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #9 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 6:37 P.M. by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by

Mr. Eidson.
ATTEST: APPROVED:
Secretary President

Page 4 of 4






















































